



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 7, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 10, regarding the status of safety improvements to the intersection of Harvard and Dana Streets, Traffic & Parking Director George Teso reports the following:

The Traffic Department, at a meeting with residents of Harvard Street, outlined three steps that would be taken to improve the safety at this intersection. The first step was to remove some parking to improve the visibility of drivers entering the intersection. This has been completed. The second step was to install intersection signs on the approaches to the intersection, which has also been completed. The third step was to install an overhead flashing beacon to give drivers a warning that they are approaching an intersection and should reduce speed. The underground work has been completed and it is expected that the mast arm will be installed by early spring.

The Police Department has also been requested to conduct random enforcement of speeding and vehicles violating the posted "stop sign."

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 3 8-40

Response to Awaiting Report Item
Number Ten, regarding the status of
safety improvements to the intersection
of Harvard and Dana Streets.

*for original order see
1993 Finance # 230*

In City Council,

February 7, 1994

*Referred back to
the City Manager
on motion of Councillor
Myers.*